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From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 4:25 PM

To: ‘abedinh@state.gov'

Subject: Re: Somalia PM says will quit only if parliament agrees (Reuters)

Do you have any briefing for tomorrow yet? If so, pls bring to me--I'm still awake so just knock on inner door. Thx.

From: Abedin, Huma [mailto:AbedinH @state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 03:16 PM

To: H

Subject: Fw: Somalia PM says will quit only if parliament agrees (Reuters)

From: OpsNewsTicker

Sent: Saturday, June 11, 2011 03:12 PM

To: NEWS-AF; NEWS-Mahogany

Cc: SES-O_0S; SES-O_Shift-1I; SES-O_Shift-111

Subject: Somalia PM says will quit only if parliament agrees (Reuters)

MOGADISHU (Reuters) - Somalia's prime minister said on Saturday he would not resign unless the country's
parliament endorses an agreement signed by the country's president and speaker that stipulates he leaves office
within 30 days.

The deal extended the mandate of a transitional government for a year rather than hold elections.

Somalia's latest administration was due to dissolve in August and President Sheikh Sharif Ahmed, a former
Islamist rebel leader, and speaker Sharif Hassan Sheikh Aden, who covets the top job, were at loggerheads over
what should happen then.

Officials at the negotiations in Ugandan capital Kampala told Reuters Prime Minister Mohamed Abdullahi
Mohamed would be forced to resign under the terms of the deal to placate Aden, who accuses him of backing

Ahmed.

"The Kampala decision should be presented to the parliament and then be verified by the country's
constitution," Mohammed said in a statement, his first public reaction to the agreement signed on Thursday.

"The (agreement) can be valid and the PM will resign only if parliament votes for the Kampala decision."

More than 200 members of parliament planned to urge the prime minister to reconvene parliament to debate
the accord, saying in a statement the deal took away parliament's oversight of the government.

NewsTickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary
by Department sources.
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